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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fw: INVITATION TO THE EVENT ENTITLED “LOOKING AHEAD: AN ORIENTATION FOR
LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS ON THE DENR DEVOLUTION TRANSITION PLAN” TO BE
HELD VIA ZOOM ON 28- 29 NOVEMBER 2022

1 message

r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph> Fri, Nov 25, 2022 at 3:02 PM
To: ARDTS MIMAROPA <ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>
Cc: DENR <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Ma'am/Sir:

We are requesting for updates re: our memorandum request inviting the DENR MIMAROPA Regional Executive
Director as the keynote speaker for our online event entitled "Looking Ahead: An Orientation for Local
Government Units on the DENR Devolution Transition
Plan" to be held via Zoom on 28-29 November 2022.

Maraming Salamat po! 

Records Management Assistant
FAD/Records Unit
Environmental Management Bureau - MIMAROPA Region
6th Floor DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02) 8536-9786


From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:33 AM

To: r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph>; ARDTS MIMAROPA <ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: INVITATION TO THE EVENT ENTITLED “LOOKING AHEAD: AN ORIENTATION FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS
ON THE DENR DEVOLUTION TRANSITION PLAN” TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM ON 28- 29 NOVEMBER 2022
 
Good day!


This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to Office of ARD for Technical Services
for review and
appropriate action


For other inquiries/follow-up, you may reach them directly to their email address at:
ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com 


                         

Kindly note of the Document Number.: E-2022-98850


Thank you and keep safe.


ROBERT T. PANTI

Database Management Officer

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA
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On Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 10:07 AM r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph> wrote:

Ma'am/Sir,  
 
Kindly see the attached file regarding the above-mentioned subject. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 
Maraming Salamat po.


Records Management Assistant
FAD/Records Unit
Environmental Management Bureau - MIMAROPA Region
6th Floor DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02) 8536-9786
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